
 
 

Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-
Committee 

 
 

 Thursday, 8th January, 2015 
at 9.30 am 

 
PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING 

 

Conference Room 3 - Civic 
Centre 

 
This meeting is open to the public 

 
 Members 

 
 3 Members drawn from the Licensing Committee 

 
 

 Contacts 
 

 Democratic Support Officer 
Karen Wardle 
Tel: 023 8083 2302 
Email: karen.wardle@southampton.gov.uk  

  
 Head of Legal and Democratic Services  

Richard Ivory  
Tel. 023 8083 2794 
Email: richard.ivory@southampton.gov.uk  

  
  
  
 

Public Document Pack



 

 
 PUBLIC INFORMATION 

The Members of the Licensing Committee are Councillor Galton, Lewzey, Lloyd, Painton, Parnell, 
Pope, Spicer, Tucker Vassiliou and Whitbread. 
Terms of Reference Southampton City Council’s Priorities  

 
• Jobs for local people 
• Prevention and early intervention 
• Protecting vulnerable people 
• Affordable housing  
• Services for all 
• City pride 
• A sustainable Council 

 
Fire Procedure:- In the event of a fire or other 
emergency a continuous alarm will sound and you will 
be advised by Council officers what action to take. 
 
Access:- Access is available for disabled people. 
Please contact the Democratic Support Officer who will 
help to make any necessary arrangements. 
 
Smoking policy:- The Council operates a no-smoking 
policy in all civic buildings. 
 
Mobile Telephones:- Please switch your mobile 
telephones to silent whilst in the meeting  
 
Use of Social Media:- If, in the Chair’s opinion, a 
person filming or recording a meeting or taking 
photographs is interrupting proceedings or causing a 
disturbance, under the Council’s Standing Orders the 
person can be ordered to stop their activity, or to leave 
the meeting 
 
Dates of Potential Meetings Municipal Year 2014/15 

2014 20 NOVEMBER 

19 JUNE 4 DECEMBER 
3 JULY 18 DECEMBER 
17 JULY 2015 
31 JULY 8 JANUARY 

14 AUGUST 15 JANUARY 
28 AUGUST 5 FEBRUARY 

11 SEPTEMBER 19 FEBRUARY 
25 SEPTEMBER 5 MARCH 
9 OCTOBER 19 MARCH 
23 OCTOBER 9 APRIL 
6 NOVEMBER 23 APRIL 

 

The Sub-Committee deals with 
licences for which the Council is 
responsible under the Licensing Act 
2003 and Gambling Act 2005, 
including:- 
• Determination of applications for 

review of premises licences and 
club premises certificates; 

• Determination of representations to 
applications for premises licences 
and club premises certificates, 
variations and various permits;  

• Determination of police objections 
to applications for: 
• Variation of designated 

premises supervisors 
• Transfer of premises licences 
• Personal licences for the sale of 

alcohol 
• Determination of objections to 

temporary event notices. 
Relevant Representations  
Those who have made relevant 
representations may address the 
meeting about the matter in which they 
have an interest.  New matters, not 
raised within a written representation, 
can not be relied upon at the hearing. 
When dealing with Licensing Act 
matters the Sub-Committee must 
only take into account  the following 
statutory Licensing Objectives:-  
• prevention of crime and disorder 
• public safety  
• prevention of public nuisance 
• protection of children from harm 
Likewise, when dealing with 
Gambling Act matters the Sub 
Committee must only take into 
account the statutory Licensing 
Objectives below:-  
• Preventing gambling from being a 

source of crime or disorder, being 
associated with crime or disorder or 
being used to support crime 

• Ensuring that gambling is 
conducted in a fair and open way, 
and 

Protecting children and other 
vulnerable persons from being harmed 
or exploited by gambling 



 

 
CONDUCT OF MEETING 

 
Terms of Reference  
 
The terms of reference are contained in 
the Council’s Constitution. 
 

Business to be discussed 
 
Only those items listed on the attached 
agenda may be considered at this meeting. 

 
Rules of Procedure 
 
The meeting is governed by the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)  
Regulations 2005 and the Council 
Procedure Rules as set out in Part 4 of 
the Constitution, so far as it is 
applicable. 

Quorum 3 
 
The minimum number of appointed Members 
required to be in attendance to hold the 
meeting is 3. 

 

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS 
Members are required to disclose, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct, 
both the existence and nature of any “Disclosable Pecuniary Interest” or “Other Interest”  
they may have in relation to matters for consideration on this Agenda. 

DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS 
A Member must regard himself or herself as having a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in 
any matter that they or their spouse, partner, a person they are living with as husband or 
wife, or a person with whom they are living as if they were a civil partner in relation to:  
(i) Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain. 
(ii) Sponsorship: 
Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from Southampton 
City Council) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of any expense 
incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your election expenses. 
This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning of 
the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992. 
(iii) Any contract which is made between you / your spouse etc (or a body in which the 
you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interest) and Southampton City Council under 
which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed, and which has 
not been fully discharged. 
(iv) Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of Southampton. 
(v) Any license (held alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of 
Southampton for a month or longer. 
(vi) Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) the landlord is Southampton City Council and 
the tenant is a body in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interests. 
(vii) Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where that body (to your knowledge) 
has a place of business or land in the area of Southampton, and either: 

a) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the 
total issued share capital of that body, or 

b) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal value 
of the shares of any one class in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial 
interest that exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class. 

 
 
 
 



 

 
 

Other Interests 
 

A Member must regard himself or herself as having an ‘Other Interest’ in any 
membership of, or occupation of a position of general control or management in: 
Any body to which they  have been appointed or nominated by Southampton City Council 
Any public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature 
Any body directed to charitable purposes 
Any body whose principal purpose includes the influence of public opinion or policy 

Principles of Decision Making 
All decisions of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:- 
• proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome); 
• due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers; 
• respect for human rights; 
• a presumption in favour of openness, accountability and transparency; 
• setting out what options have been considered; 
• setting out reasons for the decision; and 
• clarity of aims and desired outcomes. 
In exercising discretion, the decision maker must: 
• understand the law that regulates the decision making power and gives effect to it.  

The decision-maker must direct itself properly in law; 
• take into account all relevant matters (those matters which the law requires the 

authority as a matter of legal obligation to take into account); 
• leave out of account irrelevant considerations; 
• act for a proper purpose, exercising its powers for the public good; 
• not reach a decision which no authority acting reasonably could reach, (also known as 

the “rationality” or “taking leave of your senses” principle); 
• comply with the rule that local government finance is to be conducted on an annual 

basis.  Save to the extent authorised by Parliament, ‘live now, pay later’ and forward 
funding are unlawful; and 

• act with procedural propriety in accordance with the rules of fairness. 
 



 

 
AGENDA 

 

Agendas and papers are available via the Council’s website. 
 

 
1 ELECTION OF CHAIR  

 
 To appoint a Chair for the purposes of this meeting.  

 
2 APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)  

 
 To note any changes in the membership of the Sub-Committee made in accordance 

with the Licensing Act 2003.  
 

3 DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL AND PECUNIARY INTERESTS  
 

 In accordance with the Localism Act 2011, and the Council’s Code of Conduct, 
Members to disclose any personal or pecuniary interests in any matter included on the 
agenda for this meeting. 
 

NOTE:  Members are reminded that, where applicable, they must complete the 
appropriate form recording details of any such interests and hand it to the Democratic 
Support Officer.  
 

4 STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR  
 

5 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING) (Pages 
1 - 4) 
 

 To approve and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 11 
December 2014 and to deal with any matters arising, attached.  
 

6 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC - LEGAL ADVICE  
 

 At a predetermined point during the consideration of all items the Sub-Committee may 
move into private session in order to receive legal advice when determining issues. 
The parties to the hearing, press and the public, unless otherwise excluded by the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, will be invited to return immediately 
following that private session at which time the matter will be determined and the 
decision of the Sub-Committee will be announced.  
 

7 APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - PIZZA CHICKEN 
KEBAB HOT 2 YOU, 1A BEDFORD PLACE, SOUTHAMPTON  SO14 0JZ (Pages 5 - 
60) 
 

 Report of the Head of Legal and Democratic Services detailing an application for a 
variation of a premises licence in respect of Pizza Chicken Kebab Hot 2 You, 1A 
Bedford Place, Southampton  SO14 0JZ, attached.  
 
 



 

8 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - TESCO STORES LTD. TESCO 
EXPRESS, 278 BURGESS ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON  SO16 3BE (Pages 61 - 88) 
 

 Report of the Head of Legal and Democratic Services, detailing an application for a 
premises licence in respect of Tesco Stores Ltd. Tesco Express, 278 Burgess Road, 
Southampton, SO16 3BE, attached.  
 

9 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC - CONFIDENTIAL REPORT  
 

 Chair to move that the Sub-Committee consider whether the press and public be 
excluded from the hearing in respect of the following item in accordance with the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. 
 
The report of the following item include details and information that would ordinarily be 
classed as exempt from publication in accordance with the Council's Constitution and 
specifically Categories 1 and 2 of paragraph 10.4 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules due to images contained in the report which identify individuals.  
Accordingly the report has not been published at this stage. In accordance with the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 members shall be able to determine 
whether to exclude the public from all or any part of the hearing after consideration of 
the public interest.   
 

10 APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE - BEST ONE, 66-67 ST. 
MARY STREET, SOUTHAMPTON  SO14 1NW  
 

 Report of the Head of Legal and Democratic Services, detaining an application for 
review of the premises licence in respect of Best One, 66-67 St. Mary Street, 
Southampton  SO14 1NW, attached.  
 

Tuesday, 30 December 2014 HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 



 

 

- 25 - 
 

SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL 
LICENSING (LICENSING AND GAMBLING) SUB-COMMITTEE 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 11 DECEMBER 2014 

 
 

Present: 
 

Councillors Lloyd, Painton and Tucker 
 

 
31. ELECTION OF CHAIR  

RESOLVED that Councillor Tucker be elected as Chair for the purposes of this 
meeting. 
 

32. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)  
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 6 November 2014 be approved 
and signed as a correct record. 
 
 

33. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
RESOLVED that in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 
2005 that the parties to the hearing, press and public be excluded at a predetermined 
point whilst the Sub-Committee reaches its decision. 
 
 

34. APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - THE BUTCHERS 
HOOK, 7 MANOR FARM ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON  SO18 1NN  
The Sub-Committee considered an application for a variation of a premises licence in 
respect of The Butchers Hook, 7 Manor Farm Road, Southampton  SO18 1NN. 
 
Mr A Nicholls, Mr D Richardson (Applicants), Mr P Hewitt (witness supporting the 
application), Ms E Batten (Resident/Supporting), Mr S Jancenoka (Trader/Objecting), 
Mr G Grey Drummond and Ms C Mason (Residents/Objecting) were present and with 
the consent of the Chair, addressed the meeting. 
. 
The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in accordance with 
the Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005. 
 
RESOLVED that the application to vary a premises licence be approved. 
 
After private deliberation the Sub-Committee reconvened and the Chair read the 
following decision:- 
 
All parties will receive formal written confirmation of the decision and reasons. 
 
The Sub-Committee has considered very carefully the application for a variation of a 
premises licence at The Butchers Hook, 7 Manor Farm Road. It has given due regard to 
the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing Objectives, statutory guidance and the adopted 
statement of Licensing Policy. 
 
The Sub Committee considered carefully the representations both written and given 
orally today from local residents and businesses, as well as from the applicant and 

Agenda Item 5

Page 1



 

 

- 26 - 
 

residents in support.  Human rights legislation has been borne in mind whilst making 
the decision. 
 
The Sub-Committee has determined to approve the application to vary a premises 
licence. 
  
Reasons 
 
The Sub-Committee has considered very carefully all of the evidence, particularly that 
of local residents and the neighbouring business. 
 
It was noted that concerns identified past issues regarding nuisance caused by 
excessive numbers at the premises at the time it first opened. Evidence from all parties, 
however, confirmed that the premises had subsequently been better managed and 
issues are now properly under control. Residents are fearful of the potential for issues 
to reoccur when the summer weather affects the operation of the premises. 
 
Despite very careful consideration of all the issues raised by the representations 
objecting to the variation the Sub-Committee was satisfied on balance that the weight of 
evidence showed that the premises are now properly run and the premises licence 
holder has been able to respond proactively to issues by liaising with responsible 
authorities and the licensing authority and implementing control measures to ensure the 
premises are well run. It was noted that there is extensive CCTV at the premises and 
that door staff are employed at those times that may pose a higher risk. The Sub-
Committee also noted carefully the lack of representation from the police and 
environmental health and accordingly the inference that the application is satisfactory. 
 
Legal advice was accepted that the area which is the subject of the application is 
private property and not extending upon the highway. In this respect the applicant is to 
be commended for making the application to regularise what might otherwise be a 
technical issue in the event patrons are allowed to drink alcohol in an area which whilst 
being on private land may be caught by the effect of the Designated Public Places 
Order. 
 
The Sub-Committee did consider whether the evidence presented warranted the 
imposition of conditions or the restriction of the area by reduced hours of use, a limit on 
the number permitted or the use of polycarbonate drinking glasses. However, in light of 
the lack of representation from any of the responsible authorities and the weight of 
evidence showing the extent of due diligence exercised at the premises, it was not felt 
appropriate to impose such restrictions at this stage. The applicants have shown on the 
balance of probabilities that the premises has reacted proactively and is well run. 
 
The applicants are warned however that strict care should be taken over the operation 
of this open space given the potential, if it is not carefully managed, to create nuisance 
or disturbance. Residents and local businesses as well as other responsible authorities 
may initiate a review of the premises licence in the event that as a matter of fact issues 
do arise from the use of this area.   
 
The Sub-Committee would like to thank all the parties for attending today and for 
engaging in meaningful debate during the hearing. 
 

Page 2



 

 

- 27 - 
 

There is a right of appeal for all parties to the Magistrates’ Court.  Formal notification of 
the decision will set out that right in full. 
 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



DECISION-MAKER Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-Committee

SUBJECT

Hearing to Consider an application for Variation of a Premises
Licence –

Pizza Chicken Kebab Hot 2 You, 1A Bedford Place, Southampton
SO14 0JZ

DATE OF HEARING Thursday 08 January 2015

REPORT OF Head of Legal and Democratic Services

E-mail licensing@southampton.gov.uk

Application Date : 30 October 2014 Application Received 23 October 2014

Application Valid : 30 October 2014 Reference : 2014/03813/01SPRV

© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100019679

Representations from Responsible Authorities

Responsible Authority Satisfactory?

Local Safeguarding Children Board No Response Received

Hampshire Fire And Rescue Yes

Environmental Health - Licensing No Response Received

Planning & Sustainability No Response Received

Page 1 of 55

Agenda Item 7

Page 5



Public Health No Response Received

Hampshire Constabulary No

Trading Standards Yes

Other Representations

Name Address Contributor Type

None Received

Legal Implications

1. The legislation specifically restricts the grounds on which the sub-committee may 
refuse an application for variation of a premises licence, or impose conditions. The 
legislation provides for a presumption of grant of an application for variation of a 
premises licence, subject to the determination of the application with a view to 
promoting the licensing objectives in the overall interests of the local community. In 
doing so the sub-committee must give appropriate weight to:

the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the 
parties;

its own statement of licensing policy

the Statutory Guidance

2. An application may be refused in part and thereby only permit some of the licensable 
activities sought.

3. An applicant for variation of a premises licence whose application has been refused, or 
who is aggrieved by conditions imposed, may appeal against the decision to the 
Magistrates' Court. Any other person, who made a valid representation, may appeal to 
the Magistrates’ Court against the decision to grant the application or against any 
conditions imposed.

4. In considering this application the sub-committee will sit in a quasi-judicial capacity and 
is thus obliged to consider the application in accordance, in particular, with both the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 (as amended) and the rules of natural 
justice. The practical effect of this is that the sub-committee must makes its decision 
based on evidence submitted in accordance with the legislation and give adequate 
reasons for reaching its decision.

5. The sub-committee must also have regard to:

The Crime and Disorder Act 1998
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the sub-committee under 
a duty to exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the 
exercise of those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to 
prevent, crime and disorder in its area.

The Human Rights Act 1998
The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with the 
European Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the sub-committee to 
act in a way that is incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with 
the rights protected by the Act. Any action undertaken by the sub-committee that 
could have an effect upon another person’s Human Rights must be taken having 

Page 2 of 55

Page 6



regard to the principle of proportionality - the need to balance the rights of the 
individual with the rights of the community as a whole. Any action taken by the 
sub-committee which affect another's rights must be no more onerous than is 
necessary in a democratic society. The matters set out in this report must be 
considered in light of the above obligations.

Copies of the application for variation of the premises licence and the representations 
to it are annexed to this report.

Page 3 of 55

Page 7



Summary of application 

Premises: Pizza Chicken Kebab Hot 2 You

Licence Holder: Mr. Asif Ghezal

DPS: N/A

Proposed Variation

Licence was transferred to Mr Ghezal on 24 February 2013

To remove a condition that was imposed on Review of the premises licence April 2010 
when the premises licence holder was different to this application.

Condition to be removed is:-  

Last entry to the premises by members of the public will be 02:15 and all members of 
the public must have left the premises by 02:30.  

Please note that condition annex 3:3 has not been requested to be removed.

Conditions already attached to the premises licence (excluding Mandatory)

1 1. (i) The premises shall have sufficient cameras located within the premises to 
cover all public areas including outside of the premises covering the entrance and exit. 
The system should be able to cope with all levels of illumination throughout the premises 
as well as outside areas.

(ii) All equipment shall have a constant and accurate time and date generation.

(iii) There shall be sufficient members of trained staff available during operating hours to 
be able to provide copies at the request of the Police or authorised officer.

(iv) CCTV warning signs to be fitted in public places.

(v) Recordings to be kept for a minimum of 28 days.  

(vi) Recording equipment is to be housed in a secure place restricting access to authorised 
persons. (This can be on a computer that is password protected)

(vii) All systems, signage, hardware and procedures are to be installed and implemented 
to the reasonable satisfaction of Hampshire Constabulary and approved in writing.

2. An incident book will be provided and maintained at the premises and there will be a 
daily debrief of door staff at the close of business, to the reasonable satisfaction of 
Hampshire Constabulary and Southampton City Council Licensing Authority.

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority
 1 1. One SIA registered door staff will be employed on Tuesday, Fridays and 
Saturdays from midnight until 02.30 hours the following morning.

2. Last entry to the premises by members of the public will be 02.15 hours and all 
members of the public must have left the premises by 02.30 hours.

Page 4 of 55

Page 8



3. The permitted hours for late night refreshment and the opening hours set out in this 
premises licence after 02.30 hours are to be used solely for the purposes of the delivery 
service offered by the premises licence holder. For the avoidance of any dealt this 
condition prohibits collection of any order by a member of the public after 02.15 hours. 
Delivery destinations after 02.15 hours shall be recorded and kept for inspection by the 
Police for a period of at least seven days. Deliveries will only take place to a dwelling or 
place of work with a recognisable postal address.

4. The CCTV system will be checked on a weekly basis to ensure that all cameras are 
operational and the system is recording. As a record of this check, a copy will be made 
onto disc every seven days of five minutes footage from the system. All footage recorded 
shall be available for inspection immediately upon request by the Police at the premises. 
This includes both those records of checks as well as the continuous recording. 

Page 5 of 55

Page 9



Page 6 of 55

Page 10



Page 7 of 55

Page 11



Page 8 of 55

Page 12



Page 9 of 55

Page 13



Page 10 of 55

Page 14



Page 11 of 55

Page 15



Page 12 of 55

Page 16



Page 13 of 55

Page 17



Page 14 of 55

Page 18



Page 15 of 55

Page 19



Page 16 of 55

Page 20



Page 17 of 55

Page 21



Page 18 of 55

Page 22



Page 19 of 55

Page 23



Page 20 of 55

Page 24



Page 21 of 55

Page 25



Page 22 of 55

Page 26



Page 23 of 55

Page 27



Page 24 of 55

Page 28



Page 25 of 55

Page 29



Page 26 of 55

Page 30



Page 27 of 55

Page 31



Page 28 of 55

Page 32



Page 29 of 55

Page 33



Page 30 of 55

Page 34



Page 31 of 55

Page 35



Page 32 of 55

Page 36



Page 33 of 55

Page 37



Page 34 of 55

Page 38



Page 35 of 55

Page 39



Page 36 of 55

Page 40



Page 37 of 55

Page 41



Page 38 of 55

Page 42



Page 39 of 55

Page 43



Page 40 of 55

Page 44



Page 41 of 55

Page 45



Page 42 of 55

Page 46



Page 43 of 55

Page 47



Page 44 of 55

Page 48



Page 45 of 55

Page 49



Page 46 of 55

Page 50



Page 47 of 55

Page 51



Page 48 of 55

Page 52



Page 49 of 55

Page 53



Page 50 of 55

Page 54



Page 51 of 55

Page 55



Page 52 of 55

Page 56



Page 53 of 55

Page 57



Page 54 of 55

Page 58



Page 55 of 55

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



DECISION-MAKER Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-Committee

SUBJECT

Hearing to Consider an application for a Premises Licence –

Tesco Stores Ltd. Tesco Express 278 Burgess Road, 
Southampton SO16 3BE

DATE OF HEARING Thursday 08 January 2015

REPORT OF Head of Legal and Democratic Services

E-mail licensing@southampton.gov.uk

Application Date : 10 November 2014 Application Received 10 November 2014

Application Valid : 10 November 2014 Reference : 2014/03863/01SPRN

© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100019679

Representations from Responsible Authorities

Responsible Authority Satisfactory?

Local Safeguarding Children Board No response received

Hampshire Fire And Rescue Yes

Environmental Health - Licensing Yes

Planning & Sustainability No response received

Public Health No response received

Hampshire Constabulary Yes

Hearing Report - Word - Tesco-278BurgessRoad

Page 1 of 27

Agenda Item 8

Page 61



Trading Standards Yes

Other Representations

Name Address Contributor Type

Ms. Pamela Brown 9 Claude Ashby Close, Southampton SO18 
2LT

Resident

Legal Implications

1. The legislation specifically restricts the grounds on which the sub-committee may 
refuse an application for a premises licence, or impose conditions. The legislation 
provides for a presumption of grant of a premises licence, subject to the determination 
of the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the overall 
interests of the local community. In doing so the sub-committee must give appropriate 
weight to:

the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the 
parties;

its own statement of licensing policy

the Statutory Guidance

2. An application may be refused in part and thereby only permit some of the licensable 
activities sought.

3. An applicant for the grant of a premises licence whose application has been refused, or 
who is aggrieved by conditions imposed, may appeal against the decision to the 
Magistrates' Court. Any other person, who made a valid representation, may appeal to 
the magistrates’ Court against the decision to grant of the application or against any 
conditions imposed.

4. In considering this application the sub-committee will sit in a quasi-judicial capacity and 
is thus obliged to consider the application in accordance, in particular, with both the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 (as amended) and the rules of natural 
justice. The practical effect of this is that the sub-committee must makes its decision 
based on evidence submitted in accordance with the legislation and give adequate 
reasons for reaching its decision.

5. The sub-committee must also have regard to:

The Crime and Disorder Act 1998
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the sub-committee under 
a duty to exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the 
exercise of those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to 
prevent, crime and disorder in its area.

The Human Rights Act 1998
The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with the 
European Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the sub-committee to 
act in a way that is incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with 
the rights protected by the Act. Any action undertaken by the sub-committee that 
could have an effect upon another person’s Human Rights must be taken having 

Hearing Report - Word - Tesco-278BurgessRoad

Page 2 of 27

Page 62



regard to the principle of proportionality - the need to balance the rights of the 
individual with the rights of the community as a whole. Any action taken by the 
sub-committee which affect another's rights must be no more onerous than is 
necessary in a democratic society. The matters set out in this report must be 
considered in light of the above obligations.

6. Copies of the application for a premises licence and the representations to it are 
annexed to this report.

Hearing Report - Word - Tesco-278BurgessRoadPage

Page 3 of 27

Page 63



Summary of application 

Premises: Tesco Express

Licence Holder: Tesco Stores Ltd.

Agent for licence Holder: None

DPS: Mr. Daniel Mark Cole

Activities applied for

SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL

Monday 06:00 00:00

Tuesday 06:00 00:00

Wednesday 06:00 00:00

Thursday 06:00 00:00

Friday 06:00 00:00

Saturday 06:00 00:00

Sunday 06:00 00:00

There is a current issued licence on this premises 2014/03366/01SPRD which has Sale by 
retail of alcohol 06:00 to 23:00 daily.

Conditions already attached to the issued premises licence (excluding Mandatory)

1 A CCTV system shall be installed and maintained in the licensed premises to the 
satisfaction of the Licensing Authority and Hampshire Constabulary. As a minimum, 
it shall enable surveillance of both external and internal areas of the premises 
including entrances and exits. Recordings from the system shall be of quality 
acceptable as evidence in a court of law and shall be securely retained at the 
licensed premises for a minimum period of 30 days after recording, and shall be 
surrendered to Hampshire Constabulary or the Licensing Authority immediately on 
request.

 2 The holder of the premises licence will ensure that every individual who appears to 
be under 21 years of age seeking to purchase or be supplied with alcohol at or from 
the premises shall produce means of identification acceptable to the licensing 
authority proving that individual to be 18 years of age or older. If the person seeking 
alcohol is unable to produce acceptable means of identification, no sale or supply of 
alcohol will be made to or for that person.

Conditions agreed with Hampshire Constabulary for the new application

The premises shall have sufficient cameras located within the premises to cover many 
public areas including the entrance and exit.  The system will be able to cope with 
strobe lighting (where used) and all levels of illumination throughout the premises 
as well as outside areas.

o CCTV warning signs to be fitted in public places.

o The CCTV system must be operating at all times whilst the premises are 

open for licensable activity.  All equipment shall have a constant and 
accurate time and date generation.

o The recording system will be able to capture a minimum of 4 frames per 

second and all recorded footage must be securely retained for a minimum of 
28 days.

Hearing Report - Word - Tesco-278BurgessRoad

Page 4 of 27

Page 64



o Records must be made on a weekly basis and kept for inspection to show 

that the system is functioning correctly and that data is being securely 
retained.

o The DPS or premises manager must be able to demonstrate that the CCTV 

system has measures to prevent recordings being tampered with, i.e. 
password protected.

o There shall be sufficient members of trained staff at the premises during 

operating hours to be able to provide viewable copies immediately to police 
on request when investigating allegations of offences or criminal 
activity.  Any images recovered must be in a viewable format on either disc 
or VHS.  Footage supplied in a digital format on CD or DVD will also have a 
copy of the CCTV system software enabled on the disc to allow playback.

o In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the Premises 

Licence holder/DPS will take immediate steps to rectify the fault. A log of the 
steps must be maintained and provide to responsible authority for inspection 
upon request.

The premises shall maintain an incident log. The log shall capture incidents of 
disorder at the premises. The log shall be made available for inspection by 
Hampshire Constabulary on request. 

There will be a Challenge 25 policy operating at the premises. All staff will be 
trained to ask for ID, proving that they are over the age of 18, of any customer who 
is attempting to purchase alcohol and appears under the age of 25 and is seeking 
to purchase or be supplied with alcohol at the premises, If the person seeking 
alcohol is unable to produce acceptable means of identification, no sale or supply of 
alcohol will be made to or for that person

Acceptable identification for the purposes of age verification will include a 
driving licence, passport, HM Forces ID card or photographic identification bearing 
the 'PASS' logo and the person's date of birth.

'Challenge 25' posters shall be displayed in prominent positions at the premises. 

Staff will be trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent the sale of 
alcohol to persons under the age of 18, the signs and symptoms of drunk persons 
and the refusal of sale due to intoxication. Records will be kept of such training 
which must be signed and dated by the member of staff who has received that 
training.

All staff will receive refresher training every six months as a minimum and 
records are to be kept of this refresher training which should be signed and dated 
by the member of staff who received that training. 

All training records will be made immediately available for inspection by 
Hampshire Constabulary and any Responsible Authority upon request. Training 
records will be kept for a minimum period of two years. Training records will be kept 
on the licensed premises to which they relate to.

The premises will not sell any single cans of lager, beer or cider of less than 
440ml, unless approved by the Hampshire Constabulary

No beers, ciders or lager of above 5.5% ABV shall be sold by retail, excluding 
premium products as agreed in writing, in advance with the police licensing team.

Hearing Report - Word - Tesco-278BurgessRoad

Page 5 of 27

Page 65



Page 6 of 27

Page 66



Page 7 of 27

Page 67



Page 8 of 27

Page 68



Page 9 of 27

Page 69



Page 10 of 27

Page 70



Page 11 of 27

Page 71



Page 12 of 27

Page 72



Page 13 of 27

Page 73



Page 14 of 27

Page 74



Page 15 of 27

Page 75



Page 16 of 27

Page 76



Page 17 of 27

Page 77



Page 18 of 27

Page 78



Page 19 of 27

Page 79



Page 20 of 27

Page 80



Page 21 of 27

Page 81



Page 22 of 27

Page 82



Page 23 of 27

Page 83



P
a
g
e
 2

4
 o

f 
2
7

Page 84



From: LICENSING WESTERN Mailbox [western.licensing@hampshire.pnn.police.uk] 

Sent: 24 November 2014 22:18 

To: Licensing 

Subject: FW: New premises licence for Tesco Express 278 Burgess Road Southampton 

Police have no objections to this new premises in Burgess Road with the agreed 
conditions.

Jackie
PC 24272 Cherry

From: LICENSING WESTERN Mailbox 
Sent: 21 November 2014 18:14

To: Cherry, Jaqueline

Subject: FW: New premises licence for Tesco Express 278 Burgess Road Southampton

From: Bartley, Greg [mailto:Greg.Bartley@uk.tesco.com] 

Sent: 21 November 2014 17:51
To: LICENSING WESTERN Mailbox; 'licensing@southampton.gov.uk'

Cc: Middleton, Lucy; Bartley, Greg

Subject: RE: New premises licence for Tesco Express 278 Burgess Road Southampton

To address the concerns of the Police regarding our Premises Licence application for our store at 278 
Burgess Road, Southampton, we would like to propose the following condition be added to licence, if 
granted.

        The premises shall have sufficient cameras located within the premises to cover many public 
areas including the entrance and exit.  The system will be able to cope with strobe lighting 
(where used) and all levels of illumination throughout the premises as well as outside areas.

o CCTV warning signs to be fitted in public places.

o The CCTV system must be operating at all times whilst the premises are open for 

licensable activity.  All equipment shall have a constant and accurate time and date 
generation.

o   The recording system will be able to capture a minimum of 4 frames per second and 

all recorded footage must be securely retained for a minimum of 28 days.

o Records must be made on a weekly basis and kept for inspection to show that the 

system is functioning correctly and that data is being securely retained.

o The DPS or premises manager must be able to demonstrate that the CCTV system 

has measures to prevent recordings being tampered with, i.e. password protected.

o   There shall be sufficient members of trained staff at the premises during operating 

hours to be able to provide viewable copies immediately to police on request when 
investigating allegations of offences or criminal activity.  Any images recovered must 
be in a viewable format on either disc or VHS.  Footage supplied in a digital format 
on CD or DVD will also have a copy of the CCTV system software enabled on the 
disc to allow playback.

o In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the Premises Licence 

holder/DPS will take immediate steps to rectify the fault. A log of the steps must be 
maintained and provide to responsible authority for inspection upon request.

        The premises shall maintain an incident log. The log shall capture incidents of disorder at the
premises. The log shall be made available for inspection by Hampshire Constabulary on 
request. 

        There will be a Challenge 25 policy operating at the premises. All staff will be trained to ask 
for ID, proving that they are over the age of 18, of any customer who is attempting to 
purchase alcohol and appears under the age of 25 and is seeking to purchase or be supplied 

Page 25 of 27

Page 85



with alcohol at the premises, If the person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable 
means of identification, no sale or supply of alcohol will be made to or for that person

        Acceptable identification for the purposes of age verification will include a driving licence, 
passport, HM Forces ID card or photographic identification bearing the 'PASS' logo and the 
person's date of birth.

        'Challenge 25' posters shall be displayed in prominent positions at the premises. 

        Staff will be trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent the sale of alcohol to 
persons under the age of 18, the signs and symptoms of drunk persons and the refusal of 
sale due to intoxication. Records will be kept of such training which must be signed and dated 
by the member of staff who has received that training.

        All staff will receive refresher training every six months as a minimum and records are to be 
kept of this refresher training which should be signed and dated by the member of staff who 
received that training. 

        All training records will be made immediately available for inspection by Hampshire 
Constabulary and any Responsible Authority upon request. Training records will be kept for a 
minimum period of two years. Training records will be kept on the licensed premises to which 
they relate to.

        The premises will not sell any single cans of lager, beer or cider of less than 440ml, unless 
approved by the Hampshire Constabulary

        No beers, ciders or lager of above 5.5% ABV shall be sold by retail, excluding premium 
products as agreed in writing, in advance with the police licensing team

 

Page 26 of 27

Page 86



Page 27 of 27

Page 87



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

Page 89

by virtue of paragraph number 1, 2 of the Council’s Access to information Procedure Rules

Document is Confidential



Page 152

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes Of The Previous Meeting (Including Matters Arising)
	7 Application for Variation of a Premises Licence - Pizza Chicken Kebab Hot 2 You, 1A Bedford Place, Southampton  SO14 0JZ
	8 Application for a Premises Licence - Tesco Stores Ltd. Tesco Express, 278 Burgess Road, Southampton  SO16 3BE
	10 Application for Review of a Premises Licence - Best One, 66-67 St. Mary Street, Southampton  SO14 1NW

